NATIONAL SYSTEM OF PUBLIC LANDS

United States Department of the Interior X4/
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
Colorado River Valley Field Office
2300 River Frontage Road
Silt, CO 81652

December 8, 2021

In Reply Refer To:
COC-066169 (COG020)

Dustin Czapla

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Dear Mr. Czapla,

The BLM-Colorado River Valley Field Office has reviewed your November 19, 2021, letter informing us
of Mayne Block and Stone Company’s request for a release from further reclamation responsibility for
the Dotsero Quarry, DRMS Permit No. M-1987-074. This proposed surety release request would release
the remaining reclamation bond amount of $12,373.51.

The September 24, 2021, BLM inspection determined Mayne Block and Stone Company has performed
adequate recontouring and site stabilization within the Dotsero Quarry permit area. The BLM-Colorado

River Valley Field Office offers its concurrence on the surety release.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please contact Brittany Cocina, Geologist, at
(970) 876-9053 or beocina@blm.gov.

Sincerely,

Monte Senor
Assistant Field Manager
CC: Mayne Block and Stone Company
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